JACOBSTOW PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Meeting held on 6th September, 2016

- 1) <u>Attendance</u> Cllr. Norman Osborne chaired the monthly meeting of the Parish Council. Those attending were Cllrs. C Smith, R Fox, P Chapman, D Adey, County Councillor Nicky Chopak and two members of the public. Apologies received from Cllrs I Franklyn and R Reason.
- 2) <u>Declaration of Intrerest/Dispensations</u> Cllr.C Smith declared an interest in Item 14 Planning Application Mr T Smith and left the room at the appropriate time.
- 3) <u>Minutes</u> The minutes of the two previous meetings were read and signed as correct. It was noted that the Car Sales business were keeping their vehicles further back but that the Caravan Park Sign still blocks the view towards Bude when joining the A39. Councilor Chopak to look into this.
- 4) <u>Balance in Bank</u> It was noted that the balance at the bank is £14,100.54 in the Current Account and £10,876.12 in the Primrose account.
- 5) <u>Jacobstow Journal</u> It was discussed and agreed to donate £750 to the Journal. Proposed Cllr Adey & Seconded Cllr R Fox.
- 6) <u>Notice Board</u> It was agreed to keep renewing the Notice in the Notice Board which says it is for advertising village functions and not for advertising businesses. This to be discussed again next month.
- 7) <u>Cornwall Council Electoral Review</u> Correspondence Emailed to Councillors to read before the meeting.
- 8) <u>Grant Applications</u> Grant Application forms received from 1st Jacobstow Rainbows, 1st Jacobstow Guides, 2nd Bude & Jacobstow Scouts and Crackington Surf Life Saving Club. It was proposed we give them £500 each. This was proposed by Cllr.Chapman and Seconded by Cllr Smith. It was unanimously agreed. A further Application form was received from Jacobstow Amblers to install an Oak kissing gate to provide safer and easier access to the footpath network. Clerk to Email Mrs Mary Carter to ascertain the location where the kissing gate is to be installed.

- 9) <u>Letters</u> Letters of thanks received from Friends of Jocobstow School and Week St Mary Football Club for the donations they had received.

 10)Planning Amendment Mr & Mrs K Furse, Kents Cottage Jacobstow Nonmaterial amendment for raising the roof line, change design to porch and revised sizes of doors and windows in respect of decision notice PA16/01099

 11Planning PA16/06022 Mr Steven King, Kingsland, Canworthy Water Cornwall Council approved this Application.
- 12)Planning PA16/06179 Mrs L Goode This application was withdrawn 13)Pay Clerk It was agreed to pay the Clerk £497.10 being £454 Salary and £43.10 Expenses. Proposed Cllr.Chapman & Seconded Cllr.Adey 14)Planning Application PA16/08091 Mr T Smith Demolition of Single Storey addition and erect two Storey extension, 4 South Park, Jacobstow. Councillors support this Application.
- <u>15)Superfast Broadband</u> Clerk to write to the local MP Scott Mann asking him the latest on Superfast Broadband for Jacobstow School. Send copy to Cllr.Chopak.
- <u>**16)Roads** –</u> It was brought to the Councils attention that the road on the A39 a mile each side of Dimma Chapel is breaking up. Also there is a large Pot Hole on the A39 Edgar Road Junction. Clerk to Email Cllr.Chopak regarding this.

There being no further business the meeting was closed.

Signed	Dated
9	